Demetrica Tyson

From: Demetrica Tyson

Sent: Tuesday, January 7, 2025 8:35 AM

To: Marsha Kiner; Kristy Goldwire; Scott Sumner
Subject: RE: Little Sprouts emergent needs request

Thankyou. 1 will complete the process with the requestor the cost of the fence is $4,265.98, the rubber mat quote
is $6,672.00 totat $10,937.98.

Demetrica Tyson
Data Support Coordinator
Direct; (352) 374-1833
Cell: (3b2) 727-2292

Fax: (352) 374-1831

4010 NW 25th Place
Gainesville, FL 326086

CHILDREN'S TRUST

OF ALAGCHUA CcOHWTY

ChildrensTrustOfAlachuaCounty.us

From: Marsha Kiner <mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, lanuary 6, 2025 1:22 PM

To: Kristy Goldwire <kgoldwire@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Demetrica Tyson
<dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Scott Sumner <ssumner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Subiject: RE: Little Sprouts emergent needs request

Thanks Kristy. If there’s nothing else to discuss on this application, then i approve it.

Marsha Kiner, MS, CAE

Executive Direclor

Children's Trust of Alachua County

Offics: (352)374-1830
4010 NW 25th Place

CHILDREN'S TRUST Gainesville, FL 32606

4 L, TR Ty i A
OF ALAGHUL COBMTY ChildrensTrustOfAlachuaCounty.us

From: Kristy Goldwire <kgoldwire @childrenstrustofaiachuacounty.us>

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 1:18 PM

To: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Marsha Kiner
<mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty,us>; Scott Sumner <ssumner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Subject: Little Sprouts emergent needs request

All




| had the pleasure of meeting with Rebekkah Faul from Little Sprouts during the holiday
break, where | toured the facility and the outdoor area where the fence and rubber
surfacing will be installed. All of the students at Little Sprouts have medical needs and are
awaiting specific medical procedures. The purpose of this request is to enable the
children to safely enjoy outdoor time during their stay. The rubber surfacing is intended for
children in wheelchairs, while the fence will help keep "runners” from reaching the street.
Additionally, the fence will allow for increased staff-to-child ratios. Currently, only one-
on-ohe supervision is approved for outdoor time due to the close proximity to the street.

I would like to advocate for the approval of this funding request.
Let me know if you have any additional questions

Kristy Goldwire

Kristy Goldwire, MSW
Chief Operating Officer

Direct: (352) 374-1826

Cell: (352) 5638-0361

4010 NW 25th Place
CHILDREN'S TRUST Gainesville, FL 32606

BE ALACHUA GOUNTY ChildrensTrustOfalachuaCounty.us

From: Demetrica Tyson <dtyson@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>

Sent: Wednesday, December i1, 2024 10:3% AM

To: Kristy Goldwire <kgoldwire @childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Marsha Kiner
<mkiner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>; Scott Sumner <ssumner@childrenstrustofalachuacounty.us>
Subject: FW: Cost for fencing for Littie Sprouts

Good morning. | just received the follow up from Little Sprouts Emergent needs request. ED Kiner, let me know if
you would like me to schedute another meeting to discuss this: Kristy, Rebekkah, the owner, listed possible dates
for your visit in her email response.

Demetrica Tyson
Data Suppeit Coordinator
Direct: (352) 374-1833
Celi: (352) 727-2292

Fax: (352) 374-1831

CHILDRENS TRUST 401_0 NWZSth Ptace
OF ALACHUA COURTY Gainesville, FL 32606

ChildrensTrustOfAlachuaCounty.us




